From: Michael Regulinski

To: Batra, Rakesh

Cc: Pincus, Steven; Sharon L. Burr; Rick R Linker; Miranda R Yost; Mohammed Alfayyoumi; Mike Barmer
Subject: DOE Informal Question

Date: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:01:41 AM

Attachments: YT3 Days of Operation 2014 2016.xlsx

Rakesh, here is the information you requested Tuesday night over the phone regarding Yorktown
Unit 3 operations. The following chart reflects Unit 3 operation presented in the same manner we
provided the information for Units 1 and 2.

Yorktown 3

Name plate (kVA) 980,000
Min Real Output (MW) 300.0
Max Real Output (MW) 789.0
Lagging MVAr 300.0
Leading MVAr -180.0
Ramp up/down (MW/Min) 5.0
Operational Limits (MW) 789.0

Attached are YT 3 days of operations from 2014 thru 2016. We rounded to full days because that is
what our records contain.

The Top 5 reasons for Yorktown 3 reliability concerns are as follow.

Structural duct work and dampers repairs
LP Turbine inspections/repairs

Waterbox repairs

Turbine valve work/repairs

Various Boiler tube leaks

LANESEE o

Please call my cell if you need additional information as | am out of the
office.

Thanks, Mike

Michael C. Regulinski
Managing General Counsel

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.

tieline: 738-2794

P: (804) 819-2794

C: (804) 921-3108
michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com
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Sheet1

		Yorktown-3 :  Days of Operation 01/2014 - 12/2016

		Yorktown-3 :     01/2014 - 12/2016 :  Total Run Times

		Start Date		End Date		Duration (Days)

		1/6/14		1/9/14		3

		1/20/14		1/22/14		2

		1/23/14		1/24/14		1

		1/27/14		1/31/14		4

		8/20/14		8/23/14		3

		8/25/14		8/27/14		2

		1/1/15		1/1/15		0

		1/7/15		1/9/15		2

		2/2/15		2/5/15		3

		2/14/15		2/21/15		7

		6/14/15		6/16/15		2

		7/19/15		7/21/15		2

		7/26/15		7/30/15		4

		8/3/15		8/7/15		4

		12/14/15		12/15/15		1

		1/12/16		1/14/16		2

		2/11/16		2/15/16		4

		6/2/16		6/4/16		2

		7/23/16		7/26/16		3

		8/30/16		9/1/16		1

		11/30/16		12/2/16		2

						54
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may
be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.



